



Joseph Sepanek

PE

Senior Project Manager

Department

Engineering Services

Tel: (850) 332-2918

Email: joseph.sepanek@yaeservices.com

Locations

New York, NY

Biography

Joseph Sepanek is a Senior Project Manager for YA Engineering Services in the Northeast region. He brings over 10 years of experience in the construction management industry. His expertise spans project management, scheduling, estimating, and quality control across various specialties. In 2018, Joseph successfully transitioned from construction management to forensics.

He is a licensed Professional Engineer and HAAG-certified commercial and residential Inspector. He also holds several other professional certifications, such as CIP Level 2 from AMPP and a Driven Pile Foundation Inspection certification from the Federal Highway Administration.

Credentials

- PE | Professional Engineer
- HAAG Certified Inspector - Commercial
- HAAG Certified Inspector - Residential
- Occupational Health & Safety Administration Certificate
- NACE (AMPP) CIP - Level 2
- FHWA NHI - Driven Pile Inspection

Professional Experience

- 2024 - Current | Senior Project Manager | YA Engineer Services
- 2022 - 2024 | Resident Engineer | Ramboll
- 2020 - 2022 | Professional (Forensic) Engineer | J.S. Held
- 2018 - 2020 | Forensic Engineer | EFI Global
- 2016 - 2017 | Assistant PM | A/Z Corp
- 2012 - 2016 | Senior QA Construction Inspector | Keville Enterprises
- 2009 - 2012 | Project Engineer | Consigli Construction

Area of Practice

- Bridge Engineering
- Building Code Upgrade Review
- Building Envelope
- Condition Assessment
- Construction Administration
- Corrosion Analysis
- Construction Defect Reviews
- Construction Zone Safety
- Damage Assessment
- Failure Analysis
- Non-Destructive Testing
- Roofing
- Schedule Analysis
- Signing and Striping
- Traffic Data Collection

Education

- University of Massachusetts Amherst - Bachelors of Science - Civil Engineering - Amherst - Massachusetts

Licenses

- 31744 - Connecticut - Professional Engineer
 - 91509 - Florida - Professional Engineer
 - 047106 - Georgia - Professional Engineer
 - 0045853 - Louisiana - Professional Engineer
 - 16001 - Maine - Professional Engineer
 - 54865 - Massachusetts - Professional Engineer
 - 24GE05699200 - New Jersey - Professional Engineer
 - 104252 - New York - Professional Engineer
 - 092440 - Pennsylvania - Professional Engineer
 - 13034 - Rhode Island - Professional Engineer
 - 141546 - Texas - Professional Engineer
-